
 
 

 

 

 

Mr. Daniel Gudsell 

 

62 Ascot Road 

Mangere 

Auckland 2022 

 

 
Re: Abodo  
 

Dear Daniel 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17th October 2023 

Please see enclosed the adhesion test report over the supplied Abodo substrate. As expected, coating 
adhesion levels were excellent, and no concerns were identified during the testing. 

As part of this testing, I have spoken with colleagues within Teknos Group regarding wider experiences 
of a number of thermally modified timber substrates. Responses have confirmed no significant issues 
being found, although I would highlight an increased propensity for mould growth compared to non- 
thermally modified substrates. Please note the recommendation for a fungicide in the coating 
specifications if additional protection is required by the manufacturer. We do have customer experience 
of thermally modified with Teknos systems being used successfully on Exterior projects. 

Please see enclosed our specification for: 

• Abodo Exterior Translucent Specification 

• Abodo Exterior Opaque Specification 

 
 
The specifications provided can be issued to customers and where required support is available from our 
field-based Regional Account Managers. 

If you have any further questions, please let me know, but we would be happy to explore the option of an 
introduction to Abodo by yourselves to our Team at our Bicester facility if this would be of interest? 

Kind Regards 

 

 
David French 

 

WE MAKE THE WORLD LAST LONGER 
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